From:  Colvin, Michael
Sent: 11/2/2012 3:02:19 PM
To: Doll, Laura (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=LRDD)
Cc:
Bcec:
Subject: RE: Update
I saw that note... My (private/unofficial) guess is that he'll be able to mail something this year, but it won't be in

time for the 12/20 agenda.

Michael

From: Doll, Laura {mailto:LRDD@pge.com]
Sent: Friday, November 02, 2012 3:01 PM
To: Colvin, Michael

Subject: Update

Alj mason told me he has 3 decisions and 2 scoping memos ahead of the gas compressor PD.

Your opinion -- does that make certain it can't happen this year? That would be my guess. If so, I think I need to
start talking about plan b accounting with ED.

Thanks
Laura
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